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John H. Hendrix Corporation 
223 West Wall Street 
Suite 525 
Midland^ TX 79701 

Attention: Ronnie H. Westbrook 

Dear Mr. Westbrook: 

Reference is made to your application of September 12, 1989 to reinstate the previously approved 
80-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool (Administrative 
Order NSP-106 dated March 16, 1955) comprising the N/2 NE/4 of Section 11, Township 21 
South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

It is our understanding that the original well dedicated to this unit, the Amoco McQiiatters Well 
No. 1 located 660 feet from the North and East lines of said Section 11, was plugged back to the 
Eunice Monument Pool and was turned over to the Chevron U.S.A., Inc. Eunice Monument South 
Unit in January, 1987. 

Furthermore, it is our understanding that this unit will now be dedicated to a replacement well, 
the McQuatters Well No. 1, to be drilled at an unorthodox gas well location 860 feet from the 
North line and 2100 feet from the East line (Unit B) of said Section 11. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rules 2(c) and 2(a)4 of the Special Rules for the 
Eumont Gas Pool as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170, as amended, the above-described 
unorthodox gas well location and non-standard gas proration unit are hereby approved. 

Amended Administrative Order NSP-106(L) 

Sincerely, 

WJL/MES/ag 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 
NM Oil and Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Case File: 9780 


